Dennis Brewer

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: RE: FedEx Office

Attachments: image001.png

FedEx Office Print & Ship Center

2131 E Camelback Rd 107
Phoenix, AZ 85016 US

Sent from my Windows 10 phone

From: Dennis Brewer

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 3:38 AM
To: Bruce Blitch

Subject: FedEx Office

Bruce — Where is the most convenient FedEx Office to your home? | will have the presentation made into hardcopy and
waiting for you to pick up there so we can have it at Nov 1° meeting. Thanks.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.

Winnett Cattle Company, Inc.
623-207-9675 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com
www.winnettcattlecompany.com

P/

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better
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Dennis Brewer

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Dennis erewer <

Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:21 PM

Bruce Blitch;
'Jon Nickless'

Investor Meeting 11/1

http://www.legis.nd.gov/biography/eugene-nicholas

Here is a bio on the investor we are meeting on Wednesday. Former legislator, farms thousands of acres and has co-
founded several value-add businesses in N Dakota. His wife was Chair of that state’s Republican Party for many years.
Wealthy and well connected. A real gentleman according to his i-banker connection.

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

From: Joel Gottesman -

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: Scottsdale Nov 1

That works...got it down
Joel

On Tue, Oct 24, 2017 at 6:49 AM, Dennis Brewer _ wrote:

Joel - How about 1:30? My team is going to lunch at BJs Brewhouse 21001 N Tatum Blvd (Desert Ridge Marketplace).
We could meet at the same spot for our post-lunch meeting with you.

Regards,

Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
Winnett Cattle Company, Inc.

623-207-9675 520-549-6245

www.winnettorganics.com

www.winnettcattlecompany.com

) 'u_‘ Ay

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better

From: Joel Gottesman (maito

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:37 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: Scottsdale Nov 1
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Dennis,

Thanks for the update. | have blocked out some time on the afternoon of 11/1. Please let me know when and where
you would like to meet

Joel

On Tue, Oct 24, 2017 at 4:18 AM, Dennis Brewer _ wrote:

Joel — We are meeting Greg Smith and an investor in Scottsdale on Wednesday, Nov 1% in the morning. If you are
available, we would like to meet you in the early afternoon that day. Please let me know if that works for you.

Last check on Walmart was Monday — our contact says they are working the contract through their process. No
indication yet when it will be signed and initial PO issued.

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
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Joel H. Gottesman
President - Liquid Capital of Arizona
Note New Office Address (contact numbers unchanged):

9304 East Raintree Drive - Suite 120
Scottsdale, AZ 85260
480-473-2105 (0)

612-805-6235 (M)

866-209-1118 (F)

www.az.liguidcapitalcorp.com

Joel H. Gottesman

President - Liquid Capital of Arizona

Note New Office Address (contact numbers unchanged):
9304 East Raintree Drive - Suite 120

Scottsdale, AZ 85260

480-473-2105 (O)

612-805-6235 (M)

866-209-1118 (F)

www.az.liguidcapitalcorp.com
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 3:05 PM

To: ‘Doug Petersen’; '‘Ryan Mizak'

Subject: RE: Midland IRA - Investment

Attachments: W-P Petersen Stock Purchase Agreement 171024.pdf

Doug — Thank you again for your support. Latest word from my Walmart US contact is they are preparing to sign, going
through the last steps of their internal process to paper the file. There is a conference call with the Seattle investor, the
feedlot principals, and me next Monday. Most of our team is attending a meeting with the North Dakota investor in
Scottsdale a week from tomorrow. Nothing from our Portland prospective investor yet this week. The Stock Purchase
Agreement for $3,500, 2,100 shares, is attached.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.

Winnett Cattle Company, Inc.
623-207-9675 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com
www.winnettcattlecompany.com

vy
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W

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better

From: Doug Petersen [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:46 PM
To: Ryan Mizak

Cc: Dennis Brewer

Subject: RE: Midland IRA - Investment

Hi Ryan,

| need your help again. | am going to buy another $3,500 of Winnett Perico stock. Dennis can send you the purchase
agreement and subscription agreement.

Thanks,
Doug

From: Ryan Mizak [mailto

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Doug Petersen

Cc: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: Midland IRA - Investment

Good morning Mr. Peterson,
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I just wanted to check in to see if it will invested from Winnett Perico again. We would just need any updated
subscription agreements and purchase agreements stated what is being bought. Please let me know if you have
any further question, concerns or updates.

Thank you

Ryan Mizak | Midland IRA
Client Services Associate
Phone / Fax: 312-924-0180
www.midlandira.com

Click here to take our 30 second survey and tell us how we're doing.

MIDLAND IRA IS NOT A FIDUCIARY: Midland IRA's role as the administrator of self-directed retirement accounts is non-discretionary and/or administrative in
nature. The account holder or his/her authorized representative must direct all investment transactions and choose the investment(s) for the account. Midland IRA
has no responsibility or involvement in selecting or evaluating any investment. Nothing contained herein shall be construed as investment, legal, tax or financial
advice or as a guarantee, endorsement, or certification of any investments.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the specific individual or entity
named. If you or your employer is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination or copying of this email, or the information
contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the person named above at once by telephone and
delete the message.
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:21 AM
To: ‘laura akoto'
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

For Mr. Bright, we have to wait until the amount | am allowed to send goes up by at least a thousand dollars. Two weeks
from now is my best guess. | will be able to send you 100 next week but my limit is just a few hundred dollars right now.

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

From: laura akoto [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, October 25,2017 11:15 AM
To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Ohhh OK dear love and thanks a lot for that ,so what of Mr bright 1000 dollars ,how can he get it and what time dear
love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Wednesday, 25 October 2017, 03:04p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Yes, so far we are making good progress again, although it is slower than | would like it to move. | will be getting
regular checks starting the end of November so | plan to start sending you 600 per month in total so you will have
money beginning about December 1% to make regular payments to the nurse and do other things you need to for
yourself. I'll send you 100 late next week to give you something to use in the meantime.

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

From: laura akoto [mailto S

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: RE: RE: Hi love

Wow and that is good to hear dear love ,happy that things are getting well out there and there is also small
money that you can use to do that ,wish you all the best dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Wednesday, 25 October 2017, 00:23p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Thanks sweetie. | am glad you are doing well and getting stronger. | am working on refrigeration issues at the freezer
in Los Angeles today and will be going there on Tuesday next week and to Scottsdale, Arizona on Wednesday for an
investor meeting, so things are moving along here pretty good. | also got news of a little more small money yesterday
so we can pay the phone bill and do some additional traveling when we need to. Five of us will be at the meeting on
Wednesday so it will be good to have most of the team together for the day.

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

[

W

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better

From: laura akoto [mailto S

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 8:09 AM

Tos Dennis Brewer <

Subject: Re: RE: Hi love

Hello love and how are you doing ,hope all is well out there and your day is going well also ,am doing really good
today and hope you have a good day at work

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Tuesday, 24 October 2017, 10:02a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Thanks dear

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

I

W

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better

From: laura akoto (maitto S

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 5:52 AM

Tos Dennis Brewer <

Subject: Re: Hi love

Yes dear love am doing good and will let him have it dear love ,am doing great as well also dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Tuesday, 24 October 2017, 09:47a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

61391596 $2000 sent moments ago to PBQ. Hope you are having a great day, love you

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 6:03 AM
To: ‘Yoshiyuki Higaki'
Subject: RE: US beef from Winnett Organic

Yoshi— As our beef is processed through a JBS plant, our further specification would be identical to the JBS specification.
Please incorporate the JBS specification by reference as we cannot violate their copyright by copying their information
to our own specification. We will supply the unique GTIN when we are nearing the actual production date.

| hope this information is helpful. If you need further clarification, please contact me. We look forward to working with
you and Walmart China.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.

Winnett Cattle Company, Inc.
623-207-9675 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com
www.winnettcattlecompany.com

A

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better

From: Yoshiyuki Higaki [mailto_

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 3:49 AM

To: I
Subject: FW: US beef from Winnett Organic

Dennis,

Hi, will you provide little further specifications for Flank and Shank?

Best regards,

Yoshi

From: Alison Fan

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Yoshiyuki Higaki

Cc: Ray Zhang(MDSG); Levy Zheng

Subject: US beef from Winnett Organic

Hi Yoshi,
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Per discussion with team, we are OK with the price of Flank and Shank and plan to import via third party( domestic
importer). Our category team understand that we could get beef from supplier 9 months later after cattle grow up.

We need the specification from supplier to understand the primal cuts. It will be great if the supplier could provide the
similar specification like attached. The Specification version from JBS ( see attachment ) will be another option as well.
Will make the final decision after get the specification of primal cut.

‘._3

a8 ~ Golden Coin
i | AEEERSEE

- ———

Carne Vacuna

Argenting Tep

Thanks and Best Regards

Alison Fan

Import Sourcing - Supercenter Merchandising Wal-Mart China

Tel: 86-755-23973276

Fax:86-755-21510603

Address :  2-5/F, Tower 2 and 1-12/F, Tower 3, SZITIC Square, 69 Nonglin Road, Futian District, Shenzhen
City , Guangdong Province , China Post Code:518040

Motk VEYITTRE H X A6 SIRE L) i 5252 A =S1-12F  WEEmiS: 518040

From: Alison Fan

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 3:25 PM

To: Jane Zhao - jzhao5

Cc: Levy Zheng; Ray Zhang(MDSG); Yoshiyuki Higaki
Subject: US beef from Winnett Organic

Hi Jane,

X e HATERIRUSIR A WYR R 225 . SRR /2 Winnett Organic. —ZX ANl R B HE R
Attached pls find the US beef landed cost from Winnett organic for your reference. Not a big supplier.
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40 HG container

* * :
C of it | Capacity (Vendor
Supplier Name ountry * Description * shelfLife days | " =rder PackUnit Pack)
Crrigin Qo antity
PR i S REHE (H) ArEHEREEES(
A=l
HaESE Py
ri heef s L A Choice
Winnett Cattle Company Usa Primal beef cuts, USDA Chaice 180 7 kg 700

Flank{ =B85

ri beef cuts, USDA Choice -
Winnett Cattle Company USA gh';'ﬁ'.“__‘_:: cuts, USDA Chai 180 IF iy 700

w

ri beef cuts, USDA Chaoice -
Winnstt Cattle Company Usa Primal beef cuts, USDA Chi 120 fr g™

Chuck {(ZH]

700

[I&]

Primal beef cuts, USDA Choice Chuck -
Winnett Cattle Compsny USA me N =8 120 TF iy 700

Rell { E&

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

Hohb:  PRYITTAE X R MR IR E$) 3 S k2-52 M ="51-12F WEgmIS: 518040
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 6:17 AM
To: ‘laura akoto'
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Thanks sweetie, | am very pleased that there will be new living room furniture and pictures, everything is here but the
couch which arrives on Saturday. | am also planning to fix up the kitchen with new appliances and the bathroom over
the next month or so, then | will be done with that. Once the nurse is paid, we will have enough money to do some
other things and save some money to get your airfare so you can see me and New York City. Hopefully, our investors will
come through in the meantime and all will be well with work, too.

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

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 6:12 AM

To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Wow and that is nice and happy that something came up and you doing some changes that matters ,that is really nice
dear

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Friday, 27 October 2017, 10:01a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer ||| G

Sure, work was good, | got a good deal done, then | put together a desk and chair that came in a kit, and hauled the
old couch and chair out from the apartment where | live as | am getting a new couch since | have a little money and a
new credit account from an online furniture store. | am fixing up before you come some old things around here.

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

\/
W

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better

From: laura akoto [mailto

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 5:58 AM

To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Ohhh OK dear love ,just wanted to know ,so how did work went on yesterday dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Friday, 27 October 2017, 09:55a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Glad you are doing much better. | got the cashier’s check yesterday, sweetie, and will try to get to the bank today.

Regards,

Dennis

Dennis Brewer

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 004059 12/23/22



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

Froms aura akoto (mailto

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 5:53 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Yes dear love it is and am doing quite better dear love ,did you get the cashier cheque from Mr Allan or your didn't.
Dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Friday, 27 October 2017, 09:29a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Hi, love, my night was good and am feeling great. Hope you are well and well rested and your ordeal with typhoid is
completely over.

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

AT

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better

From: laura akoto (mailto S

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 4:34 AM

Tos Dennis Erewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Ohhh OK dear love and that is great to hear that you were busy with work out there dear love ,how was your night
and how are you feeling dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 11:05p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Hi love, sorry | missed you, busy with work, going well, chat tomorrow, love you, have a good sleep

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Hello and how are you doing ,hope all is well out there and things are going well out there ,how is the progress at
work dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 04:36p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Thanks, love.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Wow and that is great and am happy for you dear love and the company

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 04:33p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Yes, dear, we are slowly making progress. Walmart has let me know the prices we gave them are okay so we
should get the contract signed pretty soon. Another step in the right direction.

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
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Froms aura akoto (maitt

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:32 PM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Ohhh OK dear love it shall be well

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 04:28p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Yes, love, it is a slow day but am ready for a busy week next week

Regards,

Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
Winnett Cattle Company, Inc.
623-207-9675 520-549-6245

www.winnettorganics.com

www.winnettcattlecompany.com

TN

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better

From: laura akoto (maitto S

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love
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Ohhh OK dear love and | will let him know ,hope your day is going well out there. Dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 04:24p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Okay, | will try to do it on Monday if | have time, otherwise it will be Friday as | will be traveling next week
from Tuesday through Thursday.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

John R shrubb
Commonwealth bank
Account #; 06442410610950
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Swift code;CTBAAU2S
Address unit 2.4
Bradley street
Nambour Queensland
Australia 4560

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 11:42a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer_

Okay, that would be fine.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 7:34 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Ohhh OK so | will let him know and he gets me an account that he knowns is real that you can putitin
OK dear love
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Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 11:28a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer

We could do it that way one time if his bank can accept international wires. He must be careful to send
me the exact information as the transfer once made cannot be undone and a mistake would be costly
to them. | would prefer not to be in the middle of this transfer process after that one time. Depending
upon when | get the latest check he sent, | may be able to do it as soon as Monday for the total amount
of the one thousand plus the three thousand. Otherwise, it will have to wait until next Friday after |
return from Los Angeles and Phoenix.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 7:19 AM
To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

10
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Yes and that is true and with that they will not put you in that stress ,but let see it this way ,can't you
send it into your account and wired it into an account Mr bright will give you ,could that be possible
dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 11:14a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer

Thanks sweetie. It would be better for everyone if they could do it that way.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 7:11 AM
To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Ohhh OK dear love as | will let him know about that dear love

11
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Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Thursday, 26 October 2017, 11:06a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer

| have no other way to do it so they will have to wait until my allowed sending amount goes back up.
The better way for them to do this would be to send a wire transfer direct from Mr Patton’s bank to
Mr Bright’s bank. They could send as much as they wanted in that way.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 7:02 AM
To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Ohhh OK and talking about that ,is there not any way to get this sent to him out here dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android
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Thursday, 26 October 2017, 09:45a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer

Hi love, | am doing well. Hope you are having a good day too. | will look for that package from Mr
Patton but it could be a few weeks before | am able to send it on as | can only send 6000 every
rolling 30 days and have been sending a lot lately as you know.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 5:35 AM

To: Dennis brewer <

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Hello dear and how are you doing ,hope all is well out there and how was your night also ,Mr
bright call me this morning that Mr Porter had send some 3000dollars to you as a cashier check,|
think they are selling their family gold .he had told me something like that before but am not sure .

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android
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Wednesday, 25 October 2017, 03:20p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer

For Mr. Bright, we have to wait until the amount | am allowed to send goes up by at least a
thousand dollars. Two weeks from now is my best guess. | will be able to send you 100 next week
but my limit is just a few hundred dollars right now.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Dennis brewer <

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: Hi love

Ohhh OK dear love and thanks a lot for that ,so what of Mr bright 1000 dollars ,how can he get
it and what time dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Wednesday, 25 October 2017, 03:04p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer

14
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Yes, so far we are making good progress again, although it is slower than | would like it to
move. | will be getting regular checks starting the end of November so | plan to start sending
you 600 per month in total so you will have money beginning about December 1° to make
regular payments to the nurse and do other things you need to for yourself. I'll send you 100
late next week to give you something to use in the meantime.

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

Wow and that is good to hear dear love ,happy that things are getting well out there and there
is also small money that you can use to do that ,wish you all the best dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Wednesday, 25 October 2017, 00:23p.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer
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Thanks sweetie. | am glad you are doing well and getting stronger. | am working on
refrigeration issues at the freezer in Los Angeles today and will be going there on Tuesday
next week and to Scottsdale, Arizona on Wednesday for an investor meeting, so things are
moving along here pretty good. | also got news of a little more small money yesterday so we
can pay the phone bill and do some additional traveling when we need to. Five of us will be
at the meeting on Wednesday so it will be good to have most of the team together for the
day.

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

Tos Denis Brewer <

Subject: Re: RE: Hi love

Hello love and how are you doing ,hope all is well out there and your day is going well also
,am doing really good today and hope you have a good day at work

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android
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Tuesday, 24 October 2017, 10:02a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer

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

Yes dear love am doing good and will let him have it dear love ,am doing great as well also
dear love

Sent from Outlook Email App for Android

Tuesday, 24 October 2017, 09:47a.m. +00:00 from Dennis Brewer

|61391596 $2000 sent moments ago to PBQ. Hope you are having a great day, love you

17
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

N

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better
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Dennis Brewer

From: Jon Nickless <

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 7:34 PM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Herring

http://www.frionaindustries.com/about/history

Get Outlook for iOS
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Dennis Brewer

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dennis erewer <

Wednesday, November 1, 2017 8:52 PM

Rafael
Bruce Blitch;

'Jon Nickless'
Status Report

Today’s meeting did not occur due to a logistical snafu on our Scottsdale i-bankers part. We did meet with the PO
financing company — that meeting went well. We will be rescheduling the Scottsdale meeting sometime in the next two
weeks. Jon, Bruce and | enjoyed breakfast and lunch together — not a total waste of time and we will accomplish our
objective of sorting out the Scottsdale i-bankers investor prospects in the next couple of weeks.

Walmart is looking to us to provide a more detailed specification on our products so there is some work left to be done

in advance of contract signing.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: Thanks

| enjoyed the day. It was good to finally meet in person. | think the snafu will motivate the | bankers to help us out.
Jon

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 6:45:36 PM
To: 'Jon Nickless'
Subject: Thanks

Jon — Nice to finally meet you. | enjoyed our conversation — you'll fit right in with the rest of our quite professional and
personable team. Sorry we were not able to accomplish what we set out to do but the day was not a waste in any case.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.

Winnett Cattle Company, Inc.
623-207-9675 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com
www.winnettcattlecompany.com

AR
W

Sustainably Grown, Naturally Pure, Transparently Better
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Dennis Brewer

From: Jon Nickless <

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 10:36 PM
To: Denis rewer; I
Subject: Re: Alltech

At first glance the Alltech program looks advantageous. It looks like close to conventional performance in an antibiotic
free or NHTC program. The program appears to be based on a good organic mineral program. Most traditional mineral
programs are inorganic. The mineral program would be very low volume or a small percentage of the total diet. The
typical vitamin/mineral package is included in the protein supplement.

This program may be very simple to implement. Hopefully | can get cost data soon. If the cost is reasonable the
improved cattle feeding performance should improve Cost of Gain.

Thanks
Jon
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dennis Brewer

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 6:38:11 PM
To:

Cc: 'Jon Nickless'

Subject: RE: Alltech

Bruce. Thanks for taking the time today to meet with us and for your logistics support. | am asking Jon to look at this and
see if there is any way we can work together with Alltech. | am skeptical due to logistics and cost of feed issues but we
should take a look.

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

rror: N (- -

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:56 PM

Tos Dennis brewer <

Subject: Alltech
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Dennis,
| have pretty good contacts with Alltech. Let me know if you see anything we could benefit from.
They’re privately owned, nimble and innovative.

https://www.alltech.com/

Bruce

Sent from my Windows 10 phone
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 1:26 PM
To: ‘Dean T. Smith'
Subject: RE: Latest?

Thanks, Dean. We are waiting on a second appointment attempt with the North Dakota investor and on a site visit with
the Seattle investor. No word this past week on the Portland investor. Walmart has decided to take a better cut of beef
for their largest quantity item (400 tons). If this holds, contract value will go up from $2.4 million to $6.5 million, should
be good news. Contract not yet signed though. We have purchase order financing and product liability insurance lined
up so we can start this in January if things work out on the contract side soon enough.

We are holding off on veg to focus on beef for now. | have a veg sales person ready as soon as beef has some cash flow
to spare so we can afford to bring him on full time. Has excellent organic contacts from prior work in the space for
Wholesome Farms. Currently working in El Paso but will relocate to Phoenix when we are ready. Have told him we might
expect to start in summer, but with your connection and some luck on our end with financing the beef operation, could
be sooner.

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

From: Dean T. Smith [mailto
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 12:30 PM

o: [
Subject: Latest?
Dennis,

Sounds like you are making progress on the meat side, but the virtual banker failed you?

Also produce, there is a facility | am working with near La Crosse W], large, all aquaponics, will be organic
within a month or so.

They are the largest enclosed year round grower in the world 123,000 sq. ft. with the ability to grow 1.8 M
pounds of produce.
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All cold fresh water fish being used to fertilize same. 40,000 sq. ft. steel fish house tanks 160,000 pounds of
fresh fish, processed on site, also available.

Any produce contact you have as Winnett we could get started at least in the Midwest with a decent amount
of year round items.

FYI

Dean T Smith

White Wolf Properties, LLC
Sasha's Farm Fresh, LLC
630-699-4348

NOTICE: This message, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the party to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately by reply e-mail, and
delete the original and any copies of this message. It is the sole responsibility of the recipient to ensure that
this message and any attachments are virus free
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